
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Clayton-Williams -Jenna Com
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 8:21:09 AM
Attachments: InvestigationPlan2.pdf
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From: Randall Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 6:30 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: 'Gonzalez, Luis'; DDunlap@claytonwilliams.com; mike@rthicksconsult.com
Subject: FW: Clayton-Williams -Jenna Com
 
Mike
 
We believe the loss of fluids is less than 25 bbls at this site – some of which drained onto the
 reclamation conducted about a year ago. 
 
In mid-September, we will conduct the 2/25/14 Investigation Plan that will provide OCD with the
 vertical delineation of the 2013 release as well as the investigation of the recent release.  At this
 same time, we may complete the remedy for the Southwest Royalties release at Hackberry Yates
 Well #105 – transmitted to OCD on 8/4/14.
 
Paper copies to OCD later today.
 
 
Randall T. Hicks
505-266-5004 (office)
505-238-9515 (cell and best number to use)
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